From: Howie, Matthew TRR:EX

To: Raberts, Connie A TRR:EX
Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:FX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 12:09:00 PM
Attachments: Tseycum letter 200528.

Tseycum Sandown Lands - BULLFTS June 4 2020,dotx
Importance: High

Here are Trish-approved materials for tomorrow’s call.
Matthew Howie

Senior [xecutive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: June 5, 2020 10:04 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX ; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Mark Lofthouse will do the pre-brief and main call.
Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 10:52 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
<Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.l oubert@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna
IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

Importance: High

Hi Matt,

This conf. call meeting is now confirmed for June 11% at 1:30 pm, using MO call in details. Should
only be % hr, but | have allotted up to 45 min. for this call.

Please confirm staff attendance and provide bullets to our office no later than June 10" at 3:00 pm,

1th

please. We will do a pre-brief w/ staff on June 11", at 9 am, using MO call in details.

Thanks,

Connie Roberts

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, BC
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Phone: 778-974-6014
From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 29, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie | oubert@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

<Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; IRR Correspondence Unit IRR:EX <IRRCorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca>;

French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
<Matthew Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA QOlsen

Sounds good!

Paula / Connie — | will categorize this as “Meeting” for CLIFFing.

CU — pls follow mtg process request, but no need to send to staff. Once you have done your
CLIFF/reporting process, please move to the MO meeting folder and refer the CLIFF log to MO.
Matt/Shawna — heads up.

Thank you!

Kim Ponchet

(she/her)

a/Manager, Executive Services

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 250 812-2459

From: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 29, 2020 12:25 PM

To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

No staff advice needed. | think we can go ahead and get this scheduled.
Thanks

Leslie

Sent from my iPhone

On May 29, 2020, at 12:18 PM, Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Leslie,

Would you like staff advice on this?

Thanks,

Kim Ponchet

(she/her)

a/Manager, Executive Services

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250 812-2459

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.OlsenMIA@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:49 AM
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To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

Hello,

| am reaching out to request a meeting between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser in
order to discuss the relationship between Tseycum First Nation and the Province of

British Columbia. Please find attached a letter from Tseycum First Nation which details
some of the concerns surrounding the relationship.

MLA Olsen has discussed these issues with the Mayor for North Saanich, Mr. Geoff Orr,
as well as with Tysecum leadership and would appreciated the opportunity to brief
Minister 'raser personally. Please let me know if this acceptable and we will work to
find a mutually agreeable date and time.

Best wishes,

Devon Delarge | Director of Advocacy

Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA

#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9

Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives MLA Olsen
will be unable to respond personally to all correspondence. Every email is read and is
treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If
you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message.
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Tseycum First Nation 1210
Totem Lane
Sidney, BC V8L 554
Phone: (250)656-0858 FAX: (250) 656-0868

April 30, 2020

Adam Olsen
215-2506 Beacon Ave
Sidney, BC V8L 4T9

Please accept this request for support in improving communication within various
departments in the Province. We have contacted the Premiers office, Indigenous Affairs,
Ministry of Transportation & Highways with no responses. We respect and appreciate the
challenges with COVID19 and we are equally respectful to the members of the Tseycum
First Nation. During the pandemic we realize how the historical trauma caused by Canada
has again impacted uncertainty within our members. We therefore have to do our best to
continue the unfinished work set out for us.

s.16

s.16  Qur traditional territory encompasses the lands, waters and Salish Sea. We have

survived on these lands and waters since time immemorial and rely on our traditional ways
of life in the Salish Sea and in our Traditional territory. In 1852 Tseycum entered into a
Douglas treaty with the Crown acknowledging and protecting our continued legal rights to

these lands and waters, s-16
s.16

Tseycum is determined to work with all levels of government to:

take advantage of Economic opportunities, build
sound business relationships participate in the
economic growth that surrounds us
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Any assistance you can provide in reaching the necessary staff to assist Tseycum in
addressing these issues is greatly appreciated. We thank you in advance for your on going
efforts in building sound relationships within our communities.

Sincerely,

Tseycum First Nation
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L CLIFF 49976

w Ministry of

BRITISH Indigenous Relations
COLUMBIA | and Reconciliation

BULLETS
DATE: June 4, 2020

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

REGARDING: Tseycum First Nation’s interest in the Sandown Lands

SUMMARY:

e In 2017 the Sandown Agricultural Land (83 acres in the ALT), formerly part of Sandown
Racetrack was gifted to the North Saanich Regional District for long term agricultural use.

e April 30, 2020 Tseycum sent a letter to MLA Olsen and the Mayor of North Saanich, with a cc to
Minister Fraser, expressing an interest in acquiring an interest in the Sandown Lands located
near their community in the Sidney area.

* North Saanich has indicted to our negotiator that they are not interested in divesting themselves
of the property. They have undertaken extensive community consultation and intend to use the
land for sustainable food production for the benefit of the region. A district appraisal estimated
that the Sandown property would provide $3.9 to $4.7 million to the district over the first 10
years of new agricultural uses.

e The district has indicted that they would be prepared to partner with Tseycum on ways in which
the property could be used to benefit the First Nation. Eg. cultural use opportunities and
employment initiatives.

KEY MESSAGES:

* Thank you for making the time to talk today, | recognize that you and your community have a lot
on their plate right now responding to the COVID-19 pandemic.

¢ | understand the interest of the Tseycum First Nation in the development of the Sandown
property and the potential for associated cultural and employment opportunities for their
members.

* While the District of North Saanich is not interested in selling the property, | understand that
they are interested in developing partnerships with Tseycum that could result in cultural and
employment opportunities for the First Nation.

e | encourage Tseycum to continue working with the District in order that all parties can benefit
from development of the Sandown lands.

PREPARED BY:

Wisty Chaytor, A/Senior Negotiator
NROD
(778) 974-2157
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From: IRR Correspondence Unjt TRR:EX
To: i :EX; Howie, Matthew IRR:FX; Demelo, Paula IRR:EFX

Subject: MEETING: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 3:49:01 PM
Hi all,

Leslie has confirmed that MSF and IRR staff will take this meeting.
Paula — | am putting this in the meeting category, please move to meeting folder once this has a cliff
#.

Thanks,
Mariah McCarley

A/Correspondence Unit Team Lead | Correspondence Unit
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Mariah.McCarley@gov.bc.ca | 250-880-5799

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam

Sent: June 24, 2020 10:36 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX

Subject: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello James,

| am reaching out to set up a follow-up meeting between MLA Olsen, Minister Fraser and
representatives from Tseycum First Nation in order to continue a discussion which began
regarding Tseycum’s current and past interactions with the Provincial government. Please let
me know if this is acceptable and we will work to find a mutually agreeable date and time.

Best wishes,

Devon Delarge | Director of Advocacy
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5601 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives MLA Olsen will be unable to respond

personally to all correspondence. Every email is read and is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and

delete this message.
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From: Demelo, Paula TRR:EX

To: s.22 Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:43:38 PM

Hi Celia, reschedule for Monday July 6 or Monday July 13ths

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX ; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX ; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX ; Brandt, Alissa GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 2, 2020 at 2:18:06 PM PDT

To: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Pinette, Celia IRR:EX" <Celia.Pinette @gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX"

<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Donna,

As discussed, I'd like to propose we reschedule next Thursday’s meeting between Min.
Fraser, Min. Farnworth and MLA Olsen to instead happen next Monday before S5pm.
I've also discussed with Celia from MIRR.

For scheduling purposes, I've copied our admin assistant Charlotte to help find a new
proposed time that will work for Min. Farnworth, DM Mark Sieben, and ADM Brenda
Butterworth-Carr. Charlotte, could you please share a few times that would work on
our end?

Celia, you may want to loop in your admin staff as well?

Please let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Melanie Sanderson

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Office of the Minister of Public Safety & Solicitor General

250-880-9508 | melanie.sanderson@gov.bc.ca
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From: Demelo, Paula TRR:EX

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Roberts, Connje A IRR:EX
Cc: s.22 - Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:FX; .22 Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Famworth

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 2:58:53 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Charlotte,

This doesn’t work for Minister Fraser. The Minister is fully booked on July 6™ until 5:00pm
Fhants,
FPaula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX ; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX ; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX ; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Importance: High

Good afternoon,

We can reschedule this to Monday Jul 6t at 11:00. Does that work at your end?
Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Senior Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Mike Farnworth

GID Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General

and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2178

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 2, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Donna,

As discussed, I'd like to propose we reschedule next Thursday’s meeting between Min. Fraser, Min.
Farnworth and MLA Olsen to instead happen next Monday before 5pm. I've also discussed with Celia
from MIRR.

For scheduling purposes, I've copied our admin assistant Charlotte to help find a new proposed time
that will work for Min. Farnworth, DM Mark Sieben, and ADM Brenda Butterworth-Carr. Charlotte,
could you please share a few times that would work on our end?

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

To: s.22 - Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:07:40 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Celia, MSF has SSP from 10am-12pm.
Fhants,
Paula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 3:05 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Monday 6th at 11:00am. Can you please see if this works for MSF?
Thank you,

Celia

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 2, 2020 at 2:50:47 PM PDT

To: "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX" <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>, "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX"
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>, "Demelo, Paula IRR:EX" <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>, "Pinette, Celia

IRR:EX" <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Thanks very much Charlotte. I'll check with Green Caucus.
Meanwhile -- Celia, Connie and Paula — can this time work for MIRR?
Donna

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 2, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

<Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

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

y Senior Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth
G Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Drrect Line: 250 356-2178

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
<Charlotte. Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Donna,
As discussed, I'd like to propose we reschedule next Thursday’s meeting between Min.
Fraser, Min. Farnworth and MLA Olsen to instead happen next Monday before Spm.

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

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:33:44 PM

Hi Matt,

This meeting has been reschedule from Thursday July oth at 2:00pm to Monday July 6t at 11:am,
Minister has SSP from 10-12pm, | am working on a 522

Celia advised that her and Doug can still attend if Ministers.22 and brief Minister
on the follow day.

Fhants,

Faula Demela

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
Cc: "Pinette, Celia IRR:EX" <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX"

<Charlotte Hunt@gov.bc.ca>
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
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From: Demelo. Paula IRR:EX

To: $.22 _Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Date: Friday, July 3, 2020 8:58:57 AM

Importance: High

Please see the below from Matt and advise.
Fhants,
Paula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Paula,

Doug is going to skip this call now. This means no MIRR staff will be on the call.
Doug suggested checking with Celia on whether MSF really needs to do this call. It’s not a MIRR issue
and now that it conflicts with one of MSF’s committees it might not be worth$-22
Matthew Howie

Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 2, 2020 3:34 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Hi Matt,

This meeting has been reschedule from Thursday July 9th at 2:00pm to Monday July 6t at 11:am,
Minister has SSP from 10-12pm, | am working on as-22

Celia advised that her and Doug can still attend if s-22 and brief Minister
on the follow day.

Thanks,

Paula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 2, 2020 2:33 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@goy.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX
<Leslie.loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Brandt, Alissa GCPE:EX <Alissa.Brandt@gov.bc.ca>
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
([ =||a[]gn|e,|;|u||l@ggm,t;g;,g‘a)

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

To: $.22 - Garvey, Samantha JEDC.EX

Cc: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

Date: Friday, July 3, 2020 9:30:51 AM

Hi Samantha,

| have been asked to cancel thes.22

Thanks Kindly,

Thanks,

Paula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser

Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

From: Garvey, Samantha JEDC:EX

Sent: July 2, 2020 9:01 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Cc: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX ; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX
Subject: RES.22

Hi Paula,

I'll check with Minister Mungall tomorrow and get back to you as soon as | can. Thanks!

Sam

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 2, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Garvey, Samantha JEDC:EX <Samantha.Garvey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gervais, Monica PREM:EX <Monica.Gervais@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX

<Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-22
Hi Samantha,

.22 . MSF has to attend a meeting at 11pm re: Policing

review w/ Min Farnworth, MLA Olsen.

Please let know if this is possible.
Thanks,
Paula Demela

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018
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From: Demelo. Paula [RR:EX

To: $.22 Pinette, Celia RR:EX
Subject: FW: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth
Date: Friday, July 3, 2020 9:32:00 AM

Please see the below!

From: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: July 3, 2020 9:29 AM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX ; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

When | talked to James he said MSF was only going to do the call to transition it over to PSSG.
Shawna French

Executive Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victona BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@agov.bc.ca

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 3, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

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
and now that it conflicts with one of MSF’s committees it might not be worths.22
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

This meeting has been reschedule from Thursday July oth 4t 2:00pm to Monday July 6t at 11:am,
Minister has SSP from 10-12pm, | am working on as.22

Celia advised that her and Doug can still attend ifs.22 and brief Minister
on the follow day.

Fhanks,

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

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
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

From: "Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX" <Melanie.Sanderson@egov.bc.ca>

Date: July 2, 2020 at 2:18:06 PM PDT

To: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pinette, Celia IRR:EX" <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>, "Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX"
<§;I|a|IQI|e,t;lu||l@ggy,|;};,,g;a>

Subject: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Donna,

As discussed, I'd like to propose we reschedule next Thursday’s meeting between Min.
Fraser, Min. Farnworth and MLA Olsen to instead happen next Monday before 5pm.
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
To: I :EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 2:20:01 PM

It's all good. your on Vacation mode

just making sure that I wasn’t having issues with the calendar.

Thanks,
Paula Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Direct line: 778 974-6018

----- Original Message-----

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew . Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 23, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bec.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

Sorry! It's for Monday (July 27).

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

Sent: July 23, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew. Howie@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

Yes I know, but you said tomorrow?

Thanks,

Paula Demelo

Administrative Assistant to the Honourable Scott Fraser Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Direct
line: 778 974-6018

----- Original Message-----

From: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 23, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

That's the pre-brief (main meeting is at 4) but yes!

Matthew Howie
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Senior Executive Assistant to

Doug Caul, Deputy Minister

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 778-974-2080

From: Demelo. Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 23, 2020 2:05 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew . Howie(@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

<Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

Hi Matt,
You mean Monday July 27, at 11AM?

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
Sent: July 23, 2020 2:01 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew. Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen
Importance: ITigh

Here are DM-approved bullets for tomorrow's call.

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
Sent: July 20, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew. Howie(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

Mark Lofthouse will call in to the pre-brief and main call.

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
Sent: July 16, 2020 2:23 PM

To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie(@gov.bc.ca>
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Cc: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen
Importance: High

Hi Matt.

This meeting with Tseycum FN and MLA Olsen is now confirmed for July 27th at 4 pm, using MO call in details.
We will do a pre-brief w/ staff at 11 am that morning, using DM call in details.

Please confirm staff attendance and have materials prepared and due to our office by July 24th, at 10 am.
Attendees: Chief Jimmy: Karen Harris: William Morris; MLA Olsen: Devon DeLarge (CA to MLA Olsen)

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation Room #323, Parliament Buildings Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

----- Original Message-----

From: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 14, 2020 11:52 AM

To: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
<Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

T'or sure - Matt will work with Connie on that piece!

Kim Ponchet

(she/her)

a/Manager, Executive Services

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation
Phone: 250 812-2459

----- Original Message-----

From: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX <Leslie.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 14, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

Hi Kim,

I replied a couple weeks ago and said that we needed some ministry support because there will be reps from tseycum
there. Can we ensure someone from the ministry will be available. My apologies. I got confused about next steps.

Connie- can we set up a time next week if possible for this meeting?

Thanks,
Leslie

Sent from my iPhone

> On Jul 14, 2020, at 11:42 AM, Ponchet, Kim IRR:EX <Kim.Ponchet@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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=
> Hi-

-3

= This is a follow up to a request that is in the mtg folder, so MO is working on booking it. Forwarding for your
info/action if necessary.

p-

= Thank you,

=

> Kim Ponchet

= (she/her)

= a/Manager, Executive Services

> Deputy Minister's Office

= Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

= Phone: 250 812-2459

=

> emeee Original Message-----

> From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

> Sent: July 10, 2020 2:23 PM

> To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR .Minister@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Re: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

>

> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

=

-

= Hello James,

=

=T am following up on the follow-up meeting between MLA Olsen, Minister Fraser and representatives from
Tseycum Tirst Nation. Please let me know if this is acceptable and we will work to find a mutually agreeable date
and time.

=

> Best wishes,

=

> Devon DeLarge | Director of Advocacy

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

= This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If

= you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this for the

> addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any

> action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive

= this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by repl

-

> From: Olsen.MLA, Adam

= Sent: June 24, 2020 10:36:24 AM

> To: ABR.Minister@gov.bc.ca

= Subject: Follow-up meeting with MLA Olsen

-

= Hello James,

-

=T am reaching out to set up a follow-up meeting between MLA Olsen, Minister Fraser and representatives from
Tseycum First Nation in order to continue a discussion which began regarding Tseycum's current and past
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interactions with the Provincial government. Please let me know if this is acceptable and we will work to find a
mutually agreeable date and time.

-3

> Best wishes,

p-

= Devon DeLarge | Director of Advocacy

= Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA

=>#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9

= Phone: 250-655-5601 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

-

= Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives MLA Olsen will be unable to respond

personally to all correspondence. Every email is read and is treated confidentially.
-

> IMPORTANT NOTICE

= This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail
and delete this message.

>

>

>

Page 24 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



From: Roberts, Connie A TRR:EX

To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Date: February 7, 2020 12:36:21 PM

Hi Judy,

I’'m following up on possible topics for discussion for the monthly meeting on Feb. 12th?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 6, 2019 11:59 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Will do
Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.cal
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:40 AM
To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX

<Hilary.HopWo®@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Great, thanks Judy, these are all now in MSF’s schedule. For February 12th, could you please provide

our office with topics for discussion no later than 13t

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

Sent: December 6, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gaov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Hi Connie
| would like to confirm for MLA Olsen the following monthly timeslots.
s.22 so at this time I'm
not sure which staff member from our office will attend. I'll keep you posted as we move forward in
the new year.

Feb 12 at 3:00

March 4 at 3:00

April 22 at 3:00

May 6 at 3:00
s.22 so if | don’t run into you, best of the
holiday season and thank you for your assistance this past year.
Regards,

Judy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connic A IRR:EX [mailto:Connic.Roberts@gov.be.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2019 11:08 AM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
<Hilary.HopWo@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Hi Judy,

Just looking ahead for next year’s monthly meetings, please let me know what dates work below
from Feb.-May:

EEBRUARY 2020:
Feb. 101 10:00 am
Feb. 12™: 3:00; 3:30 4:00 pm

MARCH 2020:
Mar. 2"%: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
Mar. 4™ 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

APRIL 2020:
April 20t 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
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April 7 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

MAY 2020:
May 4™ 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
May 6™ 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

Page 27 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



From: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:EX; Roberts, Connje A IRR:EX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX
Subject: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen

Date: February 12, 2020 10:47:45 AM

Hi Judy and Connie. We'd like to reschedule today’s Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen meeting to next

week, as follows:

Timing:
e 1 hour

e Week of Feb 18 (Connie and James: could you please start by proposing days/times that could

work for Minister Fraser?)

Attendees:
¢ MLA Olsen and Claire Hume, Green Caucus
e Minister Fraser
e MA James McNish and MIRR staff, TBD by James
¢ Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Room 323

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help.

Thanks,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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From: Rendek, Judy

To: Roberts, Connje A TRR:FX; Sanford, Donna | GCPE:FX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen

Date: February 12, 2020 11:12:14 AM

HI

| can confirm Feb 20 at 4:00

Regards,

Judy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen

Importance: High

Hi Donna,

Minister Fraser would be available on Feb. 20", at 4 pm. We could possibly do 8 am on the 20t
however, 4 pm would be preferred.

Please let me know?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 12, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX
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

o Week of Feb 18 (Connie and James: could you please start by proposing days/times that could

work for Minister Fraser? )

Attendees:
e MLA Olsen and Claire Hume, Green Caucus
e Minister Fraser
e MA James McNish and MIRR staff, TBD by James
« Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

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
To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:FX; Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX; McNish, James IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen
Date: February 12, 2020 11:21:08 AM

Perfect, thanks so much!

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

Sent: February 12, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX
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
Cc: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen

Importance: High
Hi Donna,

Oth Oth

Minister Fraser would be available on Feb. 2
however, 4 pm would be preferred.

,at4 pm. We could possibly do 8 am on the 2

»

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

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@|eg.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael GCPE:EX
<lohnMichael McColl@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <lames McNish@govy.bc.ca>
Subject: Rescheduling request: Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen

Hi Judy and Connie. We’d like to reschedule today’s Minister Fraser / MLA Olsen meeting to next
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
Minister Fraser
MA James McNish and MIRR staff, TBD by James
Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Room 323

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help.

Thanks,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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From: Roberts, Connje A IRRIEX

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Subject: Can you please give me a call as soon as pos&ibles'22
Date: March 2, 2020 10:24:15 AM

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
Subject: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen
Date: March 31, 2020 4:05:32 PM
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to schedule a conference call with MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser re:s-16
s.16

Wondering if MLA Olsen could be available, via phone, on Thursday morning, at 10:30 am?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

Page 34 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



From: Rendek, Judy

Subject: Re: P call nf MLA Ofcn
Date: April 1, 2020 9:00:32 AM

Hi

I'll find out

Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Rendek, Judy

Subject: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to schedule a conference call with MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser re: s.16
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
Subject: RE: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen
Date: April 1, 2020 9:25:20 AM
Importance: High

Thank you! We can also do after 2 pm tomorrow as well!

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

Sent: April 1, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
I'll find out
Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Rendek, Judy

Subject: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to schedule a conference call with MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser re:5'1s
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

Date: April 1, 2020 9:43:28 AM

Hi Judy,

FYl — the meeting on April 22" will now be a conference call and call in details are below.

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:%'°

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
Feb. 10t": 10:00 am
Feb. 12t 3:00; 3:30 4:00 pm

MARCH 2020:
Mar. 2"4: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
Mar. 4 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

APRIL 2020:
April 20th 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
April 22nd. 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

MAY 2020:
May 4™: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
May 6% 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

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
Date: April 1, 2020 10:00:07 AM
Hi Connie

| can confirm MLA Olsen and my colleague Claire Hume will be on the call. Can you please
send call details.

Regards,
ludy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Rendek, Judy

Subject: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

HiJudy,
| have been asked to schedule a conference call with MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser re: S-16
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
Date: April 1, 2020 10:35:06 AM

Great, thanks so much, Judy! Call in details are below:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: $'°

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

Sent: April 1, 2020 10:00 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Connie

I can confirm MLA Olsen and my colleague Claire Hume will be on the call. Can you please
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

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: Re: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule
Date: April 1, 2020 11:05:00 AM

Thanks very much Connie. FYI -- Hilary Hop Wo has returned to Ministry of Environment. My
new colleague at the CASA Secretariat is John Michael (JM) McColl, cc'd above.

Hope you are keeping well.

Regards,
Donna

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: April-01-20 9:43 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Hop Wo, Hilary GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Hi Judy,

2nd

FYl —the meeting on April 22", will now be a conference call and call in details are below.

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:%°

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

.22 . ] ) B ] so at this time I'm
not sure which staff member from our office will attend. I'll keep you posted as we move forward in
the new year.

Feb 12 at 3:00
March 4 at 3:00
April 22 at 3:00

May 6 at 3:00
s.22 so if I don’t run into you, best of the
holiday season and thank you for your assistance this past year.
Regards,

Judy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie Roberts@gov.bc.cal
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
Feb. 12™": 3:00; 3:30 4:00 pm

MARCH 2020:
Mar. 2"%: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
Mar. 4™ 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

APRIL 2020:

April 20t 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
April 22" 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
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
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From: Raberts, Connie A TRR:EX

To: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule
Date: April 1, 2020 11:06:00 AM

Thanks Donna, | did notice that when | got her out of office the she has moved, thanks for letting me
who your new colleague is!

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford @gov.bc.ca>
Sent: April 1, 2020 11:05 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael. McColl@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 2020 Monthly meeting schedule

Thanks very much Connie. FYT -- Hilary Hop Wo has returned to Ministry of Environment.
My new colleague at the CASA Secretariat 1s John Michael (JM) McColl, cc'd above.

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
Participant ID: S-15

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scoftt Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@|eg.bc.ca>
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
Feb. 10 10:00 am
Feb. 12™: 3:00; 3:30 4:00 pm

MARCH 2020:
Mar. 2"%: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
Mar. 4™ 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

APRIL 2020:
April 20th. 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm
April 22nd: 3:00; 3:30; 4:00 pm

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

Subject Re: Phons call  MLA e

Date: April 2, 2020 9:31:28 AM

HI Connie,

Regarding the call for below - is it today at 10:30 or 2:00?
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
Date: April 2, 2020 10:02:48 AM

Today at 10:30

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

Sent: April 2, 2020 9:31 AM

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
Date: April 2, 2020 10:05:15 AM

thank you. MLA Olsen is aware of the call
Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:02 AM

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

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@Ileg.bc.ca>

Sent: April 2, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

HI Connie,

Regarding the call for below - is it today at 10:30 or 2:007
Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Rendek, Judy

Subject: Phone call w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to schedule a conference call with MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser re: 516

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
To: I ;2 Rendek, Judy LASSFX

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
Subject: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward
Date: April 2, 2020 5:06:22 PM

Hello Connie and Judy: Further to a recent conversation between Minister Fraser and MLA
Olsen, this email is to request a change in scheduling of their regular meetings (phone calls).

We are now seeking a 30 minute phone call every 2 weeks instead of a one hour call every 4
weeks. As agreed by Scott and Adam, we will check in prior to every 2nd meeting to determine

if there are agenda items - if not, we can cancel.

Green Caucus is requesting the next phone call to be during week of April 13th, with the
subsequent call during the week of April 27, etc.

Connie - that would mean cancelling the current 1 hour meeting scheduled for April 22. Could
you please start by proposing some days/times during the weeks of April 13 and April 27 that
could work for Minister Fraser?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help.

Thank you,
Donna
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From: Roberts, Connie A TRR:EX

To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward
Date: April 3, 2020 8:37:19 AM

Importance: High

Hi Judy,

Further to the below, please see the below times that MSF would be available for these meetings in
April, so please let me know what works for MLA Olsen? | will cancel the meeting scheduled for April

13t

Week of April 16th:
April 14th. anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16™: anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27th:

April 27th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30th: anytime after 1 pm

Donna, should we cancel May 6™ and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:S-15

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
Sent: April 2, 2020 5:06 PM
To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
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<Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hello Connie and Judy: Further to a recent conversation between Minister Fraser and MLA
Olsen, this email 1s to request a change in scheduling of their regular meetings (phone calls).

We are now seeking a 30 minute phone call every 2 weeks instead of a one hour call every 4
weeks. As agreed by Scott and Adam, we will check in prior to every 2nd meeting to
determine if there are agenda items - if not, we can cancel.

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
could work for Mimister I'raser?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can help.

Thank you,

Donna
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From: Rendek, Judy

To: Raberts, Connie A TRR:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward
Date: April 3, 2020 8:57:16 AM

Hi

| would like to confirm MLA Olsen for:
April 16 at 2:00
April 30 at 2:00

Regards,
Judy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:37 AM

To: Rendek, Judy

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

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

13th,

Week of April 16th:
April 14™: anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16™: anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27th,

April 27th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30th anytime after 1 pm

6th

Donna, should we cancel May 6" and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)
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Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:5-1°

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
<Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
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
Date: April 3, 2020 8:58:38 AM

Thanks Judy! Confirmed!

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

Sent: April 3, 2020 8:57 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi

I would like to confirm MLA Olsen for:
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

13

Week of April 16th:
April 14th. anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16 anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27

April 27 anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30th. anytime after 1 pm

Donna, should we cancel May 6t and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser

Participant ID: =15

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

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gaov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX

<ludy Rendek@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@|eg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
FIN:EX <JohnMichael. McColl@gov.bc.ca>

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

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward
Date: April 3, 2020 9:06:55 AM

Donna, can you please let me know if | should be providing May dates as well?

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
Participant ID: $:1°

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward
Date: April 3, 2020 11:47:40 AM

Perfect!

Judy, it seems our DM has a daily COVID-19 calls from 2-2:30 pm and I've have been asked to see if
we can slightly adjust the April dates to either 1:30 or 2:30 pm?

| have removed the May 6t date from MSF’s calendar.

Below are available dates for May.

Week of May 11th:

May 11t 3 pm

May 12t"; 11 am or 3:00 pm

May 13t. 3 pm

May 14t 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4 pm

Week of May 25th:

May 25th. anytime after 2:30 pm

May 26t 11 am; 11:30 am; 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4:00 pm
May 27™: 3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm

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

Sent: April 3, 2020 11:10 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
<Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi Connie. Yes, let's see if we can book the May calls as well. Thanks for the offer!
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- Donna

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

Sent: April-03-20 9:06 AM

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
<Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

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
April 16th: anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27th.

April 27th: anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30" anytime after 1 pm

6th

Donna, should we cancel May 6" and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: s.15

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
<Judy.Rendek@l|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg. bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
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FIN:EX <lohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>
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

Green Caucus 1s requesting the next phone call to be during week of April 13th, with the
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
Date: April 3, 2020 1:25:00 PM

Thanks so much Judy!

You as well have a healthy/safe/nice weekend and, absolutely, humour and laughs are a must for
isolation survival! Stay stafe!!

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

Sent: April 3, 2020 12:54 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi

I would like to confirm the following is in MLLA Olsen's calendar based on your email below:
April 16 at 1:30

April 30 at 1:30

May 14 at 1:30

May 26 at 1:30

May 6 has been removed.

Typically on a Friday afternoon a closing line is Have a Nice Weekend - and I hope that
means for you to stay safe and find some humor somewhere along the way this weekend.
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Regards

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Rendek, Judy
Cc: Hume, Claire; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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

I have removed the May 6t date from MSF’s calendar.

Below are available dates for May.

Week of May 11th:

May 11th. 3 pm

May 12t 11 am or 3:00 pm

May 13t 3 pm

May 14t 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4 pm

Week of May 25th:

May 25": anytime after 2:30 pm

May 26th: 11 am; 11:30 am; 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4:00 pm
May 27" 3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm

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
<Claire Hume@leg.bc.ca>

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

April 27th anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30th anytime after 1 pm

Donna, should we cancel May 6 and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID"°

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

<ludy Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

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
Date: April 17, 2020 8:56:49 AM

Importance: High

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to see about doing the May 14t meeting on May 130 anytime after 1:30 pm OR
on the 14™ at 4:30 pm, wilh Lhe 13 being Lhe preference?

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

Sent: April 3, 2020 1:25 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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
Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

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

| have removed the May 6" date from MSF’s calendar.

Below are available dates for May.

Week of May 11th:
May 11t 3 pm
May 12t 11 am or 3:00 pm
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May B3 5 pm
May 14t 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4 pm

Week of May 259

May 25th. anytime after 2:30 pm

May 26th: 11 am; 11:30 am; 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4:00 pm
May 27 3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm

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
Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>

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
April 16t anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27t

April 27t anytime between 1 and 4 pm
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

To: Roberts, Connic A IRR:EX <Connic.Roberfs@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
<Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
FIN:EX <lohnMichael McColl@gov.bc.ca>

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

Page 78 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



could work for Minister Fraser?

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I can help.

Thank you,

Donna
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From: Rendek, Judy

To: Roberts, Connie A TIRR:EX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Date: April 17, 2020 9:15:43 AM

Hi

| changed the meeting to May 13 at 1:30. | assume the call in details are the same.
Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Rendek, Judy

Cc: Hume, Claire; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

HiJudy,

| have been asked to see about doing the May 14t meeting on May 13th, anytime after 1:30 pm OR
on the 14 at 4:30 pm, with the 13th being the preference?

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
isolation survival!l Stay stafe!!

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi

| would like to confirm the following is in MLA Olsen's calendar based on your email below:
April 16 at 1:30

April 30 at 1:30

May 14 at 1:30

May 26 at 1:30

May 6 has been removed.
Typically on a Friday afternoon a closing line is Have a Nice Weekend - and | hope that means
for you to stay safe and find some humor somewhere along the way this weekend.

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

Judy, it seems our DM has a daily COVID-19 calls from 2-2:30 pm and |'ve have been asked to see if
we can slightly adjust the April dates to either 1:30 or 2:30 pm?

| have removed the May 61" date from MSF’s calendar.

Below are available dates for May.

Week of May 11
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May " 5 pm

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

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
<Judy.Rendek@|eg.bc.ca>

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

Week of April 16
April 14t anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16th: anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27t

April 27t anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29th. anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30th anytime after 1 pm

6 and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?

Donna, should we cancel May
Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:

Page 83 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: s:1°

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

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX

<Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>; Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael
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
Date: April 17, 2020 10:05:13 AM

Wonderful, thank you so much and, yes, the call in details remain the same!

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

Sent: April 17, 2020 9:16 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi

I changed the meeting to May 13 at 1:30. I assume the call in details are the same.
Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@govy.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Rendek, Judy
Cc: Hume, Claire; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to see about doing the May 14t meeting on May & anytime after 1:30 pm OR
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

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

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

May 12: 11 am or 3:00 pm

May 13t 3 pm

May 14t 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4 pm

Week of May 25th.

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
Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>

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
Participant ID: $-1°

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
FIN:EX <lohnMichael. McColl@gov.bc.ca>

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
weeks. As agreed by Scott and Adam, we will check 1n prior to every 2nd meeting to
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
Subject: confirmation

Date: April 22, 2020 11:48:34 AM
HI

Can you please confirm a 3:00 MIRR meeting today with MLA Olsen. | just want to make sure

calendaris correct.
Thanks
ludy Rendek
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From: Roberts, Connie A TRR:EX

To: Rendek, Judy | ASS:FX

Cc: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: confirmation

Date: April 22, 2020 11:54:16 AM

Attachments: RE Minister FraserMLA Olsen meetings going forward.msg
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

No there is no meeting today, as we changed the meetings to bi-weekly, per Minister Fraser and

MLA Olsen, and we had one last week, so the next one is on April 30th, at 1:30 pm. | have attached

our email chain on this for easy reference.

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

Sent: April 22, 2020 11:48 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: confirmation

HI

Can you please confirm a 3:00 MIRR meeting today with MLA Olsen. I just want to make

sure calendar is correct.
Thanks

Judy Rendek
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From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX []

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX [Judy.Rendek(@leg.be.ca]

CC: Hume, Claire LASS:EX [Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca]; Sanford. Donna L GCPE:EX
[Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca]

Subject: RE: Minister Fraser/MLA Olsen meetings going forward

Date: Friday. April 17, 2020 10:05:11

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume®@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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

| have been asked to see about doing the May 14™" meeting on May 13", anytime after 1:30 pm OR on
the 14" at 4:30 pm, with the 13t being the preference?

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
isolation survival! Stay stafe!!(©)

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #3283, Parliament Buildings
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

I would like to confirm the following is in MLA Olsen's calendar based on your email below:
April 16 at 1:30

April 30 at 1:30

May 14 at 1:30

May 26 at 1:30
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May 6 has been removed.

Typically on a Friday afternoon a closing line is Have a Nice Weekend - and I hope that means
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

Judy, it seems our DM has a daily COVID-19 calls from 2-2:30 pm and I've have been asked to see if we
can slightly adjust the April dates to either 1:30 or 2:30 pm?

| have removed the May 6™ date from MSF’s calendar.
Below are available dates for May.

Week of May 11*":

May 11 3 pm

May 12™: 11 am or 3:00 pm

May 13%: 3 pm

May 14%:  1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4 pm

Week of May 25t

May 25th: anytime after 2:30 pm

May 26t: 11 am; 11:30 am; 1:30 pm; 2:30 pm; 3:00 pm; 4:00 pm
May 27%:  3:00 pm; 3:30 pm; 4:00 pm

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>

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
April 14™:  anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16™:  anytime after 1 pm

Week of April 27t:

April 27" anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 29t: anytime between 1 and 4 pm
April 30t anytime after 1 pm

Donna, should we cancel May 6" and schedule bi-weekly for May as well?
Call in details for calls:

Conference call details:
Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID: 15

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

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>;
Pivnick, Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

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
Subject: Re: confirmation

Date: April 22, 2020 11:55:04 AM

thank you Connie
Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Rendek, Judy

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: confirmation

Hi Judy,

No there is no meeting today, as we changed the meetings to bi-weekly, per Minister Fraser and

MLA Olsen, and we had one last week, so the next one is on April 30t at 1:30 pm. | have attached
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
calendar is correct.

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
Date: May 12, 2020 10:16:09 AM

Importance: High

Hi Judy,

| have been asked to extend the meeting to an hour for tomorrow, so from 1:30 to 2:30 pm, please!

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

Sent: April 17, 2020 10:05 AM

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

| have been asked to see about doing the May 141 meeting on May 13™, anytime after 1:30 pm OR
on the 14" at 4:30 pm, with the 13t being the preference?

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

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@|eg.bc.ca>

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

I

I would like to confirm the following is in ML A Olsen's calendar based on your email below:
April 16 at 1:30

April 30 at 1:30

May 14 at 1:30

May 26 at 1:30

May 6 has been removed.

Typically on a Friday afternoon a closing line 1s Have a Nice Weekend - and I hope that
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

May 130 3 pm

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@|leg.bc.ca>

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
<Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>

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
April, so please let me know what works for MLA QOlsen? | will cancel the meeting scheduled for April

13th,

Week of April 16th:
April 14t anytime between 9 and 11 am
April 16t anytime after 1 pm
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Week of April g7

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

Participant ID: S1°

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
Date: May 12, 2020 11:06:50 AM

Hello

| have noted the change in MLA Olsen's calendar
Regards,
Judy Rendek

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 10:16 AM

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

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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
on the 14" at 4:30 pm, with the 13th being the preference?

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

May 13 3§ pm

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
<ludy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

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
Participant ID: s-15

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

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX

Subject: Mtgs between MSF and MLA Olsen
Date: May 25, 2020 4:50:10 PM

Hi Connie. | don’t believe we have any more of these meetings scheduled for Minister Fraser and
MLA Olsen going forward? | will ask Green Caucus if they want to move back to once per month, and
will let you know.

Thanks Connie,
Donna

From: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ieg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Topics for Tuesday's Meeting between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser

Thanks Claire,

We always enjoy our check-ins but we also don’t have anything pressing to talk about so lets cancel

this onc.
All the best!

-James

From: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 12:54 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX
<James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Topics for Tuesday's Meeting between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser

Hi James and JM,

MLA Olsen says he doesn't have anything pressing to discuss at this weeks meeting. If the
Minister does he is keen to go ahead as scheduled, otherwise he's fine to skip this one.

Just let me know - thanks!
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From: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 22, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Hume, Claire; McNish, James IRR:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Topics for Tuesday's Meeting between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser

Hello Claire and James,

Happy Friday to both of you! Looking ahead to next week we’ve begun thinking about the agenda for
Tuesday’s conversation between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser.

Claire, are there any topics MLA Olsen wishes to raise?

James, are there specific topics that Minister Fraser wishes to cover?
Let me know and I'll aim to have an agenda drafted for Monday.
Cheers,

M

John Michael McColl

Manager

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-883-2758
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From: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

To: Raberts, Connie A TRR:EX
Subject: RE: Mtgs between MSF and MLA Olsen
Date: May 26, 2020 10:48:22 AM

Hi again Connie. Green Caucus are requesting that we move back to one meeting per month, for 1
hour. Let me know if | can assist, or if you will reach out to Judy Rendek directly? The next one
should be approx. mid June.

Thanks Connie.

Donna

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 26, 2020 10:43 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtgs between MSF and MLA Olsen

Thanks, Donnal

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
Sent: May 25, 2020 4:50 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire Hume@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
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
this one.

All the best!

-James

From: Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 25, 2020 12:54 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <lohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX
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

Claire, are there any topics MLA Olsen wishes to rzise?
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
Date: May 26, 2020 12:35:16 PM

Thanks Donna, | will work with Judy and cc you on the emails!

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
Sent: May 26, 2020 10:48 AM

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

Thanks, Donnal!

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

To: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@goy.bc.ca>

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

Subject: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: May 26, 2020 12:58:30 PM

Importance: High

Hi Judy,

| wanted to provide you with some dates to schedule our regular 1 hour monthly Green Caucus

meetings with Minister Fraser. Please see the below and let me know?

June 17t = 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm

July 14™ - 9:00 am

Oth

August 20" —any time

Sept. 16" - 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
Oct. 15" —9:00 am

Nov. 16" — 10:00 am

Dec. 14™ - 10:00 am or 11:00 am

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

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: May 26, 2020 1:05:33 PM

HI Connie

I'll get back to you as soon as | can. There are a couple of items in MLA Olsen’s calendar that | want
to double check as they were put in some time ago.
Regards,

Judy Rendek | Office Manager
BC Green Caucus

Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC V8V 1X4

Phone: (250)-387-8347

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward,
disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive
this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:58 PM

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

June 17t - 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
July 14™—9:00 am

August 20t — any time

Sept. 16™ — 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
Oct. 15" —9:00 am

Nov. 16" — 10:00 am

Dec. 14™ —10:00 am or 11:00 am
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

To: Roberts, Connje A TRR:FX; Sanford, Donna | GCPE:FX; Hume, Claire | ASS:FX
Subject: Meeting with Minister Fraser

Date: May 27, 2020 9:33:17 AM

Hi Connie,

Regarding the proposed monthly dates | can confirm the first one of June 17 at 2:00-3:00. |
will get back to you with the other dates later today.

Regards,
ludy Rendek
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From: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX
To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Hume, Claire LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: May 27, 2020 4:23:13 PM

Thanks so much Judy and Connie. I'll send a series of outlook invitations to get this into staff
calendars.

-Donna

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: May 27, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
| can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17t - 2:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am
August 20" —9:00 am
Sept. 16™ — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15" —9:00 am
Nov. 16N — 10:00 am
Dec. 14t — 10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek

-------- Original message --------

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2020-05-26 12:58 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <Judy.Rendek(@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Judy,
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| wanted to provide you with some dates to schedule our regular 1 hour monthly Green

Caucus meetings with Minister Fraser. Please see the below and let me know?

June 17t —2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am

August 20" — any time

Sept. 16™ - 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
Oct. 15t —9:00 am

Nov. 16" — 10:00 am

Dec. 14" — 10:00 am or 11:00 am

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
To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:FX; Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire [ ASS:FX

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: May 28, 2020 9:27:15 AM

Thanks, Judy! After our IT issues for the last 3 days, | have finally been able to add all these meetings
to the Minister’s calendar!

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
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
| can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17t —2:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am
August 20t - 9:00 am
Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15th —9:00 am
Nov. 16" — 10:00 am
Dec. 14t —10:00 am

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
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Cc: "Sanford, Donna L. GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

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

Dec. 14t — 10:00 am or 11:00 am

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
Date: May 28, 2020 4:13:54 PM

Thanks Connie! I'll add to the invitations.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: May 28, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Totally forgot call in details! Below are the call in details for all meetings!

Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
604-681-0260 (Van. local)

Moderator: Scott Fraser

Participant ID: s15

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@l|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 9:32 AM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi Connie,
No problem, work has been an interesting experience these past few months. Take care

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
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Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 9:27 AM
To: Rendek, Judy; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Qlsen

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

<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
| can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17"~ 2:00 pm
July 14 —9:00 am
August 201" — 9:00 am
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
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Cec: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

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

To: OlsenMLA, Adam LASS:FX

Subject: RE: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Date: June 1, 2020 10:27:57 AM

Importance: High

Hi Devon,

Would MLA Olsen be available on June llth, at 1:30 pm, via conference call?

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <IRR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

Hello,

| am reaching out to request a meeting between MLA Olsen and Minister Fraser in order to discuss
the relationship between Tseycum First Nation and the Province of British Columbia. Please find
attached a letter from Tseycum First Nation which details some of the concerns surrounding the
relationship.

MLA Olsen has discussed these issues with the Mayor for North Saanich, Mr. Geoff Orr, as well as
with Tysecum leadership and would appreciated the opportunity to brief Minister Fraser personally.
Please let me know if this acceptable and we will work to find a mutually agreeable date and time.

Best wishes,

Devon Delarge | Director of Advocacy
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

Please be aware that due to the high volume of emails our office receives MLA Olsen will be unable
to respond personally to all correspondence. Every email is read and is treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE
This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or
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authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any
action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please
advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

Page 134 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



From: Olsen MIA, Adam

To: Raberts, Connie A TRR:EX
Subject: RE: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Date: June 1, 2020 10:31:23 AM

Hello Connie,

Yes, MLA Olsen is available on June 11t at 1:30pm. | have blocked that time in his calendar.
Will you be sending out the call link?
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
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

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

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen M| A@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <|[RR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

Hello,

| am reaching out to request a meeting between MLA Olsen and Minisler Fraser in order Lo discuss
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
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V&L 4T9
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

To: Olsen MIA, Adam [ ASS:EX

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Date: June 1, 2020 10:43:40 AM

Importance: High

Hi Devon,

lth

Perfect, thanks for the quick response! Confirmed for June 11", at 1:30 pm. Call in details are

below.

Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:1°

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Sent: June 1, 2020 10:31 AM

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

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen MIA@l|eg.bc.ca>

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

From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen. MA@ |eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <]RR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

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
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 479
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
Subject: Re: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen
Date: June 1, 2020 11:28:47 AM

Fantastic, thank you. MLA Olsen is looking forward to the call.

Best wishes,

Devon Del .arge | Director of Advocacy
Constituency Office of Adam Olsen, MLA
#215-2506 Beacon Ave, Sidney, BC V8L 4T9
Phone: 250-655-5600 | Fax: (250) 655-7398

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee
or authorized to receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or
take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you receive this message
in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 1, 2020 10:43:38 AM

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam

Cc: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX

Subject: RE: 49961 - Meeting with Minister Fraser and MLA Olsen

Hi Devon,

Perfect, thanks for the quick response! Confirmed for June llth, at 1:30 pm. Call in details are
below.

Dial In: 1-877-353-9184
Moderator: Scott Fraser
Participant ID:5-15

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

Yes, MLA Olsen is available on June 11™" at 1:30pm. | have blocked that time in his calendar.

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

To: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MIA@leg.bc.ca>
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
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From: Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>
Sent: May 28, 2020 11:49 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX <|RR.Minister@gov.bc.ca>
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
attached a letter from Tseycum [lirst Nation which details some of the concerns surrounding the
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
Date: June 11, 2020 11:59:03 AM

Importance: High

Hi Judy,

7th

| need to try and adjust the June 17" meeting to either 3:45 or 4:00 pm the same afternoon OR

anylime aller 1 pm on Lhe 16™2 can you lel me know what would work?

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
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume®@leg.bc.ca>
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
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA QOlsen

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
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
| can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17— 2:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am
August 20t - 9:00 am
Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15th —9:00 am
Nov. 16t —10:00 am
Dec. 14t —10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek

-------- Original message --------
From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.be.ca>
Date: 2020-05-26 12:58 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cec: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca>
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
July 14™ —9:00 am

August 20t — any time

Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
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Oct. 15t" —9:00 am
Nov. 16t — 10:00 am
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
Date: June 11, 2020 12:14:43 PM

Please stand down on my request, we will keep it the same June 17" from 2-3, no need to move!

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

Sent: June 11, 2020 11:59 AM

To: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA QOlsen
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

| need to try and adjust the June 17t meeting to either 3:45 or 4:00 pm the same afternoon OR

anytime after 1 pm on the 162 Ccan you let me know what would work?

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

Page 146 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



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
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire. Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
I can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17t = 2:00 pm
July 14t~ 9:00 am
August 20" —9:00 am
Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15t —9:00 am
Nov. 16" — 10:00 am
Dec. 14" — 10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek
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-------- Original message --------

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connije Roberts@gov.be.ca>

Date: 2020-05-26 12:58 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca>

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

June 17" = 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am

August 20t — any time

Sept. 16N — 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
Oct. 15th —9:00 am

Nov. 16t — 10:00 am

Dec. 14t —10:00 am or 11:00 am

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scoftt Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014
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From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX

To: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting request: Policing review

Date: June 22, 2020 3:13:28 PM

Hello

We are hoping we can schedule this for July gth 2:00pm — 2:45pm
That is what works best for Minister Farnworth and Minister Fraser
Can we make this work?

Thank you!!

Sara Hembree

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 18, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@|eg bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William
PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume @|eg.bc.ca>; Pivnick,

Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting request: Policing review

Hello Connie, Sara and Judy: This meeting request is a follow up to Minister Fraser’s June 17
meeting with MLA Olsen, and is further to conversations with MAs James McNish and Will
Maartman. We are looking to schedule a meeting on policing review as follows:

Timing:
e 45 minutes
e Before July 10 (Connie and Sara: can | suggest that you start by finding times that could work
for the two Ministers and ministry staff? We can then share those dates with Judy Rendek at
Green Caucus to confirm a time that works for MLA Olsen)

Attendees:
e MLA Olsen and Sr. Policy Advisor Claire Hume, Green Caucus
o Minister Farnworth, MA Will Maartman, ADM Brenda Butterworth-Carr, PSSG
¢ Minister Fraser, MA James McNish, and MIRR staff, TBC by James
¢ Don Bain, Special Advisor, Premier’s Office
e Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat
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Location:
¢ Once the day and time are set, meeting room and conference call details will be confirmed.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if | can assist.

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
Date: June 23, 2020 12:33:18 PM
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

Sent: June 23, 2020 12:31 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
<Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request: Policing review

Hi Connie. Here you go:

250-952-9304 or 1-888-250-952-9304
Participant code:s.15
Donna is moderator.

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 23, 2020 12:15 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request: Policing review

Thanks, | will confirm July 9th at 2:00 pm in MSF’s calendar. Can someone provide call in details
please? MSF and MIRR staff will need to call into this meeting.

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

From: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte Hunt@egov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 23, 2020 9:00 AM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree @gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting request: Policing review

Good morning Donna,

A meeting room has been booked in the Hemlock Room #116 for July 9th 2.00-2:45.
Table seating 6, perimeter 6, for a overall capacity 12.

Kind regards,

Charlotte Hunt

Sentor Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

) Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
and Government House Leader

Direct Line: 250 356-2178

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 22, 2020 5:56 PM

To: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting request: Policing review

Hello Sara, Charlotte and Connie. MLA Olsen is confirmed July 9 at 2:00 — 2:45. | will send an outlook
invitation to staff on the original email, and will include you as optional so we are all on the same

page.

Sara — could you please book a meeting room? We will also provide a dial-in option. And will you
please forward the outlooking invitation to Ms Butterworth-Carr when you get it?

Thanks again,
Donna
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From: Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 22, 2020 3:13 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX

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
<Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: McColl, John-Michael FIN:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX
<Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James. McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William
PSSG:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>; Pivnick,
Evan V LASS:EX <Evan.Pivnick@leg.bc.ca>

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

MLA Olsen and Sr. Policy Advisor Claire Hume, Green Caucus

Minister Farnworth, MA Will Maartman, ADM Brenda Butterworth-Carr, PSSG
Minister Fraser, MA James McNish, and MIRR staff, TBC by James

Don Bain, Special Advisor, Premier’s Office
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e Donna Sanford and/or JM McColl, CASA Secretariat

Location:
e Once the day and time are set, meeting room and conference call details will be confirmed.

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

To: Demelo, Paula TRR:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX
Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Date: July 2, 2020 3:13:12 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks Paula.

Jul 6t at 11:00 does work for MLA Olsen.

Celia and Mel: given this is time sensitive, should we proceed without Minister Fraser but have the
MIRR DM and a Minister’s Assistant attend?

Happy to discuss.

Donna

From: Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 2, 2020 2:59 PM

To: Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX
<Celia_.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting with MLA Olsen, Min. Fraser & Min. Farnworth

Hi Charlotte,

This doesn’t work for Minister Fraser. The Minister is fully booked on July 6" until 5:00pm

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

Page 155 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



We can reschedule this to Monday Jul 6™ at 11:00. Does that work at your end?

Thanks,

Charlotte Hunt

Senior Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Mike Farnworth

Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General
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

Date: July 2, 2020 3:29:19 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi all. I've spoken with Mel and Celia and can confirm that we will proceed with Monday July 6 at 11
AM - 11:45 AM.

Charlotte — can you please see if the Hemlock Room (or other meeting room) is available at that
time?

I'll resend the outlook invitation that went to staff, with revised day and time.

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

This doesn’t work for Minister Fraser. The Minister is fully booked on July 6t until 5:00pm

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

Page 158 of 179 IRR-2020-04984



From: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

To: Hume, Claire | ASS:FX; Pivnick, Evan V | ASS:PX; McNi :EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Gim, Naveen
PREM:EX; Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX; Pinette, Celia IRR:EX

Cc: Rendek, Judy LASS:EX; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX; Demelo,
Paula IRR:EX

Subject: Policing review: Min Farnworth, MLA Olsen

Date: July 6, 2020 10:13:56 AM

Attachments: Agenda Policing review Jul 6 2020.docx

Hello all. Attached is a proposed agenda for our 11 AM meeting this morning. Can you please
forward to any Ministry staff who are attending but not on this email.

Thank you,
Donna

Donna Sanford

Executive Director

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
250-893-4771
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PROPOSED AGENDA: Policing Review
Monday July 6, 2020
11:00 AM —11:45 AM

Hemlock Room # 116

Dial in option: 250-952-9304 or 1-888-952-9304

Participant codes-1°

1. Introductions

2. Purpose of meeting

3. Proposed goals of policing review
and draft Terms of Reference

4. Considerations re: scope of the
review

5. Discussion

6. Next steps and close

All

CASA Secretariat

Minister Farnworth

MLA Olsen

All

CASA Secretariat

11:00

11:05

11:10

11:20

11:30

11:45
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From: Roberts, Connie A TRR:EX

To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:EX

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: July 8, 2020 3:57:20 PM

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

Sent: July 8, 2020 3:57 PM

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
| have just have to double check one item and will get back to you shortly.

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.cal]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

We now need to move the meeting on July 14™. Would MLA Olsen be available on one of the below
dates and times next week?

July 13t: 3 pm
July 16t Anytime between 1 and 4 pm?

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

June 17th = 2:00 pm
July 14— 9:00 am
August 20" - 9:00 am
Sept. 161 — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15t —9:00 am
Nov. 16" — 10:00 am
Dec. 14t —10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek

-------- Original message --------

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie Roberts@gov.be.ca>
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

Sept. 161 — 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
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
To: Rendek, Judy L ASS:EX; Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX; Hume, Claire [ ASS:FX

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: July 8, 2020 4:06:26 PM
Importance: High

Great, no problem, thank you!

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
Sent: July 8, 2020 4:05 PM

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

I made an error looking at the wrong date. He will have to meet on the 16™ at 1:00.

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <ludy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire <Claire.Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA QOlsen

Ok thank you!

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
Sent: July 8, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gav.bc.ca>; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
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

| can confirm the change to July 13 at 3:00 however MLA Olsen has another commitment at 3:45 so
he is asking that the meeting time be reduced to 45 minutes.

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
<Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire <Claire Hume@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA QOlsen
Importance: High

Hi Judy,

We now need to move the meeting on July 14" Would MLA Olsen be available on one of the below
dates and times next week?

July 13th. 3 pm
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
July 14~ 9:00 am
August 20" —9:00 am
Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15t —9:00 am
Nov. 16 — 10:00 am
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
July 14th —9:00 am

August 20t — any time

Sept. 161" — 2:00 pm or 3:00 pm
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
Date: July 8, 2020 4:07:10 PM

Thanks Connie and Judy. | will change the outlook invitation to July 16 @ 1 PM.

e Donna

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
| made an error looking at the wrong date. He will have to meet on the 16 at 1:00.
Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie . Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
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
<Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>: Hume, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Hume@|eg.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Hi
| can confirm the following dates for the year for MLA Olsen:

June 17" - 2:00 pm
July 14t —9:00 am
August 20t —9:00 am
Sept. 16t — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15th —9:00 am
Nov. 16t — 10:00 am
Dec. 14t —10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek

———————— Original message --------

From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2020-05-26 12:58 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <

<Judy Rendek(@leg.be.ca>
Cc: "Sanford, Donna L. GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.be.ca>
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

August 20t

—any time
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

To: Rendek, Judy | ASS:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna | GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen

Date: July 15, 2020 2:55:10 PM

Hi Judy,

We are wondering if it would be ok with MLA Olsen if we cancel the August 20t monthly meeting,
then returning for the September 16t meeting?

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

Sent: May 28, 2020 9:27 AM

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
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June 17th —2:00 pm
July 14th —9:00 am
August 20t —9:00 am
Sept. 161 —2:00 pm
Oct. 15" —9:00 am
Nov. 16t — 10:00 am
Dec. 14" — 10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek

-------- Original message --------
From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie. >
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

August 20t —any time

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
Date: July 15, 2020 3:02:33 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Connie,

| confirmed with MLA Olsen cancellation of the meeting in August.
Regards,

Judy

From: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX [mailto:Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:55 PM

To: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA QOlsen

Hi Judy,

We are wondering if it would be ok with MLA Olsen if we cancel the August 20" monthly meeting,

6th meeting?

then returning for the September 1
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
To: Rendek, Judy | ASS:FX; Roberts, Connie A TRR:FX

Cc: Hume, Claire LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Monthly Green Caucus meetings w/ MLA Olsen
Date: July 15, 2020 3:03:51 PM

Thank you both. | will send a cancellation.

Regards,
Donna

From: Rendek, Judy <Judy.Rendek@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 15, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Hume, Claire LASS:EX
<Claire.Hume@Ileg.bc.ca>

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

then returning for the September 16" meeting?

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
Sept. 161" — 2:00 pm
Oct. 15th —9:00 am
Nov. 16 —10:00 am
Dec. 14" — 10:00 am

Regards,
Judy Rendek
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From: "Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX" <Connie Roberts
Date: 2020-05-26 12:58 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Rendek, Judy LASS:EX" <Judv.Rendek@leg bc.ca>

Cc: "Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX" <

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

Dec. 14* — 10:00 am or 11:00 am

—any time

Thanks,
Connie Roberts
Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Scott Fraser
Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Room #323, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, BC
Phone: 778-974-6014
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